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Al e = Al 245 S| e ot Ast Vhs-d 2t LAO|
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T2 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
AHZE7HASE 203 212 183 148 131 125
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* A= EIU
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Ao 2YECt B0 D

(120! Y £2f) 2 LI FYHOR 22 20 2Y S 7|0l ofe|@ Lef2e|
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722 F0 4 30| el o2t S0| AE|H 20l [ 71 2001}, 213t
10| YS 22 22
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T —
x|@i0|Lt B2 Lt} E| 1210 LHO| 2/, AlStels < FDIO| 233
£IC} S5] 222 HEI 2o 23|51

H rir

1g 2=0[ 80[st SAIYOILE, E[2t0|LE F A 58

S, A SO| Bt S 2, Tlol 4&0tA 24l0] ¢ &1 = 6*%0|Eh EE%J E|Z22t0[ Ly
S UMD | ALS|2| FA| M2 SO| HestE[1, AGOA 3i|E0] SHEE 2 2= 2
Y FAtof thiet EtH2 S0|2 & Qle 50| 2 A2 RE.

(A g4 1Y) 2 A 7122 20214 E|2T|0te] HAH= 2.0%~4.0% 42 715
Aoz UGN, 22H2 4.6%~7.4% 2 VAIZ 3|58 A2 oS5t Tt A2 2Lt
LUst 20 OE|2I(0t] 6.1% F¥2 &8 +2|0|0, 218 FA| ETH20|LE 28 SME
Z|5HA] %2 Bof LIE2 Het 32| dHS e A2 dYE . D24 7ry 22l 21
100 A A 42 0l

YS LHS, MA BA Ayl 2(1 #e| 7|2 IMFZOi? =2 23
7= 22EFE 26E7HA| O|E[L[O2] FA| S E UYZ|E O H22 s F2 H2 o
E|2I|0of FA|o| M= 2[A3F 05| CHHEICY.

—_

F27|2 O E[2T|0F A d&E HL2[ D
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- International organization of Legal Metrology (OIML)
- Codex Alimentarius Commission (CAC)
- African Regional organization for Standardization (ARSO)
- International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC)
- Agd Bte] 22 9 &=01 Wt of2he| 7| = 0|8 Jts5ttt.
- Ethiopian Conformity Assessment Enterprise
- Building Design Enterprise
- Addis Ababa University Faculty of Technology
- Ethiopian Health and Nutrition Research Institute
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o ETHIOPIAN SHIPPING &amp; LOGISTICS SERVICE ENTERPRISE

A St., Laghar, Old maritime Building, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

s

fok

+251 115524 813

o|of esl@ethionet.et
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o MACCFA FREIGHT LOGISTICS PLC

= A MACCFA House, second floor In front of St. Joseph Chruch, on the Kaliti ring road, Nifas Silk-
L Lafto sub-city, Woreda 09, Block 23, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
S +251 114 708 888/89
ooy maccfa@ethionet.et
ZH0]2| http://www.maccfa.com

o GIZE PLC, LOGISTICS &amp: SHIPPING COMPANY

=AM Bole-Bulbula Towards Addis Ababa Airport. Gize PLC Building 2nd Floor, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
HEHS +251 114 700 880
o|of gize@gizeplc.com
E 0|2 http://www.gizeplc.com

o IMPACT LOGISTICS PLC

=M P.O.Box 6478, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
S +251 114 420014
o|oj| impactlog1@gmail.com
EL0] | http://www.impact-logistic.com

o C.L.S LOGISTICS SERVICE PLC

=AM P.O.Box 9716, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
HetHE +251 115 570 600/02/03
o|oj teodros.abraham@clslogistics.com
E10] | http://www.clslogistics.com

o BELLS LOGISTICS PLC

N
re

Bole, Africa Avenue Road, in front of New York caf&eacute;, OMADAD Building, 3th floor,
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia



https://www.eslse.et/
mailto:maccfa@ethionet.et
http://www.maccfa.com
mailto:gize@gizeplc.com
http://www.gizeplc.com
mailto:impactlog1@gmail.com
http://www.impact-logistic.com
mailto:teodros.abraham@clslogistics.com
http://www.clslogistics.com

HsHHS

+251 115526 235

ofoy|

bellslogistics@gmail.com

ZH 0| 2|

http://www bellslogistics.com

o NAYTRA LOGISTICS PLC

= A Kirkos Sub city, woreda 09, House No.1146, Africa Avenue St, Dembel Building 11th floor office
A no 11-13 A,B and C, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
S +251 115580 730
oloj sales@naytralogistics.com
E 0|2 http://www.naytralogistics.com

o AKAKAS LOGISTICS PLC

=M Welo Sefer Tebaber Berta Buildig 4th
S +251 115528 294/95/96
ooy akalu.geleta@ethionet et
EH[0]7] http://www.akakaslogistics.com

o PACKTRA PLC

Kirkos sub-city, Kebele 15, House No. 353, Next to Ethiopian Red Cross Society office, Addis

T Ababa, Ethiopia
S +251 115523 711
olo Packtra@ethionet.et
EL0] | http://www.packtraplc.com
Hl2 https://www.facebook.com/packtra
o NICON PLC
= A NAZRA HOTEL BUILDING 2nd Floor On the way to Meskel Flower Road, in front of Commercial
e Bank of Ethiopia, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
S +251 114 666 676
ol nicon@ethionet.et
E1 0|2 http://www.niconplc.com
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mailto:sales@naytralogistics.com
http://www.naytralogistics.com
mailto:akalu.geleta@ethionet.et
http://www.akakaslogistics.com
mailto:Packtra@ethionet.et
http://www.packtraplc.com
mailto:nicon@ethionet.et
http://www.niconplc.com
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s 28 FA0f tish YTt ol Soll AT 7HF2=2 2|y 99E7HA| 2|A% 4= ULt

At 2 =22(YS)

Y718 2  FAYE BAH22 518 A] gh2 2010 HisiM = FAHE =315h= Positive List $AIS 2E4SHD AACHH, 4 FALY
2 YAAL 2 FA|E| R 2 200 tHoi e FAHE 518ot= Negative List HAIS AHEAZ22M, 2|2 2} 7Hs B 7t STHE( R
ct.

A EAES g, £, SSEUO|LY 20| BIStALL, YT eto] SSFAL 20F TUFAALE 2/t 20k TUFARA LS SSFAt &
Of2 B2 3 E 20IE AQetis 25F 2|50 RAE Y22 E28 HYSIALH(AUSFAY A6 £ 20k 4=R). Ol 7|20 &
AotH 7t LS ST S, HBiYS AT REAMBIL, 502 0|42 F57I1E &t Y5l 20| YRoA U FEH 2

o
E212j2l0] ZEEAII} |2 HOI LOFS AMF ZO|Ct,

‘208 9 A[ME FAHY A|HZO| G2 FA= YTt g FAT 5185 20k 1) 7|, B, stof A2 Y 2)d 7| =YY 3)
A &5 4) BRT 5) EAB{E A|2fet 2 AMH|A0|C 1 20 = el 7|Y & *Elfoilf.’_f 588 EO0HEF MHIA 5), =U 7|
l: =

Lt SAA01A

SHA 7Y U AR

EzTY 0l 90 ofg|ujotofl= E- AN TS U ARFPAR|CH M =7t 2A5tR| koLt F2 £+27|¥E F2I6t7| /Tt
o= = =TT AACHZ| O M £27| S QI5H RAFSH QIMIE|E (2N 24T, 813 S)E H|25tn o8z A T2 £
. 3 AL HAH SHS LA UCKD 2 4 Ut
ArA T2
o Bole Lemi Industrial Park I((E|2|0] 1 2¢)
72 157ha
21| Located in the South Eastern part of Addis Ababa, 4 Kms away from Goro Square
olzt2 S&&E(Shade) 7|& s/mY USD 2.7~3.0 Li2| B2 /UEZ| 2% T & A8 4= Alol= SH22(2
- siet HE ol Ue
o Contact Person: Mr. Mengistu Regasa
TET| U ol - P05|t.|on: Manager
- Mobile: +251 911 397 273
- Email: meng_reg@yahoo.com
H ot= A Z2= MEA(QF), FYFH(QF), KEl International(2]F) 0] ¥=Fal QUCH.

o Bole Lemi Industrial Park 2 (E2{|2|0] 2 2&h)

T2 186ha




2] Located in the South Eastern part of Addis Ababa, 4 Kms away from Goro Square
olzt2 S&&(Shade) 7|& s/mY USD 2.7~3.0 Yo E2 7fLE2| 2 & & HE Y= Aol S&H22|¢
- Hslot Yt fo| W
o Bole Lemi 2 Industrial Park Management Office
287|2 U oletx - Contact Person: Anwar Yahya
s=ETE = - Mobile: +251 923 569 999
- Email: anwar.yahia@yahoo.com
H| Bole-lemi 1 Q120 2|z|5t12 20 OF2] 2/ L2 213 S 7IsE A= Of|&EICt

o Kilinto Industrial Park (22l & 2¢h)

e 279%ha
2] Located in the South Eastern part of Addis Ababa, 10 Kms from Goro Square
Aatz T USD 3.59/m2 L2

o Kilinto Industrial Park Management Office
- Contact Person: Mr. Bethelhem
- Mobile: +251 920 216 442

OfE|A0f8fEE AlL{Ofl {2t A oF & o|27]7| St TH2|0|T.

o Hawassa Industrial Park (5t2tAF 2t

2 400ha

2| Located in South Nation, approximately 275 Kms South of Addis Ababa.
P 3 &(Shade) 7|& s/mY USD 2.7~3.0 U2 E2 71YR2| 2% = & 4T &= Aol= ST ¢
=] o

Holet e gort ARsiCt A 7t SOICt

o Hawassa Industrial Park Management Office
- Contact Person: Mr. Biru Wolde

- Position: Director

- Tel: +251 462 210 367

- Mobile: +251 930 108 367

- Email: biruwolde2@gmail.com

H|2

400ha 722 712 0| 50[0f A 130ha7t 1A HLSALE (L= E[RACH 16,500 s/m #20f & 3474
SYS(Shade)S HESIU2H SA SYS 2F Y2t 22 HEHO|CE

o Mekelle Industrials park (0|22 2¢

e 1,000ha

22| Located in the Northern part of Ethiopia and the South-Western fringe of Mekelle City
olzt2 S&S(Shade) 7|& s/mY USD 2.7~3.0 We| S2 7|22 2% & 3 48 4= Alol= 32|
= =1 C|

= =T
Holet B Yo LRSIL S¥s RS YU7F f=EA20 A 271 Hd SO

LI —




o Tigray Investment Bureau, Industrial Parks Office
- Contact Person: Mr. Angesom G/Meskel

- Position: Manager

FSH7 |3 A A2t - Tel: +251 342 415 775

- Fax: +251 342 416 229

- Mobile: +251 923 416 336

- Email: angesomgmeskel@gmail.com

1,000ha 22 712 o 0|0 A 75ha 70| =& ACH & 19,500s/m 20| 1574 S &S50 2
H|22 |0 QUCH 2L} 2020E L LSt E|O20] L2 2 QU5H0] ol S | Hof| = 7HB|SAENZ MEE[O| 2
Yol EfAE gt Qi
o Kombolcha Industrial Park (S22t &t
e 750ha
2] Located 380 Kms for the Northeast of Addis Ababa at Amhara National Regional State
olzt2 &S (Shade) 7|& s/mY USD 2.7~3.0 U] E2 /HLEZ| B¢ & & AT AUF Aol s&22|¢
= Helet e oVt sttt

o Kombolcha Industrial Park Management Office
- Contact Person: Mr. Meleku Alebel

- Position: Investment commission commissioner
sty a 9l 2k - Tel: +251 582 206 040/204 272

- Fax: +251 582 202 033

- Mobile: +251 918 786 406

- Email: 786406@gmail.com

& 750ha 722 7 o H0|H 2z 75ha Y &=, 16,500s/m 720 97 S&S0| 2HE12 ULt

=] jin
2 shmo| Z2AH01(714)0] Y Uct.

o Jimma Industrial Park (2!0} Z&h)

2 1,000ha
2= Located in the South-Western part of Oromia National regional state
e S&S(Shade) 7|& s/mY USD 2.7~3.0 We| S2 71LEX] 2% & 34 48 Y= Alol= 3T
g2t= o5 HC &0o| Lo
HoetEr dolde

o Oromia Industrial Park Development Corporation
- Contact Person 1: Mr. Kefyalew Tulu
- Position: CEO

Ze|a 2 iz
- Tel: 4251 966 783 650
- Mobile: +251 911 842 388
- Email: tullutola@gmail.com
M 1,000ha +22 71 o 0|0 A 75ha7t 70| k= &[RUCH 2020 £E 7t&s 7HAIE|RA20 S=7|

Q! JiangsuOilAf Of|E| 1[0 YR =2 FE| JHLAS O| FLUCE

o Bahir Dar Industrial Park (HF5|Ct2 2¢t)



= 1,000ha
2|z| Located North-West of Addis Ababa and is the capital of Amhara National Regional State
Qa2 3 &(Shade) 7|& s/mg USD 2.7~3.0 Lie| E2 LE2| 2 = 3 48 Y= Alole 3229
= 23|t ¥ §o|7t LRSICH 2019'F £& 7S &Y.
o Bahir Dar Investment Commission
- Contact Person: Mr. Meleku Alebel
- Position: Investment commission commissioner
e 2 O Aty - Tel: +251 582 206 040/204 272
- Fax: +251 582 202 033
- Mobile: +251 918 786 406
- Email: 786406@gmail.com
H|22 £ 1,000ha 2= et o HO|0f S| 1&HA[(75ha) ZHE SAHZH RIE SO|C,
o Debrebrhan Industrial Park (dlE2|=2|5t )
= 1,000ha
A Located in the North-East region of Ethiopia about 130 Kms from Addis Ababa
| = Alofl= St

3ot He ot sttt 2019 3E R E 7= AT

Sd&(Shade) 7|F s/mP USD 2.7~3.0 Uie| S2 /1URR| 22 = & &8
(o]

o Position: Investment commission commissioner
- Tel: +251 582 206 040/204 272

TS| Y AHELA - Fax: +251 582 202 033

- Mobile: +251 918 786 406

- Email: 786406@gmail.com

T A& SAE 226 27t SE=S A2 0lZOo|T.

1,000ha 22 7He of|H0|0f &z 1EHA|(150ha) 7HY SALE &=3510] 7t=
o

SO0|Ct. 2o B2 = =

o Adama Industrial Park (OIC{O} 2Et)

e 2,000ha

22| Located 90 km Away South-East of Addis Ababa
a2 —?.—%%(Shad_e) 7|2 s/mE USD 2.7~3.0 L§2| E2 7jHEZ| 24 & & M U= Aol stz
- As|ot Y BHo| U

o Oromia Industrial Park Development Corporation
- Contact Person 1: Mr. Kefyalew Tulu

- Position: CEO

2|2 Y A - Tel: +251 966 783 650

- Mobile: +251 911 842 388

- Email: tullutola@gmail.com

Bl 20 1971 S&=2 ERSt2UCL

2,000ha 22 74 of| 40| S| 1EA(100ha) 7HE SAHE =3t 7=

S0[C}. & 19,500sm T+




o Dire Dawa Industrial Park (C|2j|Cte} 2t

e 1,500ha
21| Located in the North-East of Ethiopia approximately 262 Kms from Djibouti
olzt2 S&&(Shade) 7|& s/me USD 2.7~3.0 L2 E2 /LE2| 2% T & 48 Y= Aoz SHE2(Y
= oot He ol T
o Dire Dawa Investment Bureau
- Contact Person: Mr. Abera Mengistu
2H817|3 Q o2ty - Position: Research and Promotion Manager
—=rim = - Tel: +251 251 113 234
- Mobile: +251 915 035 886
- Email: abera535@gmail.com
BT 1500ha 2.2 72 o 40| SH2H 1EA|(150ha) 2HY SAH S0/ 2020 28 7Is&IRUCE =
L -
19,500s/m T20i| 1574 3&52 2 0| Z0|C}.

A2 : O|E|2I|OF AFHEHZ| 7 A} - IPDC(Industrial Park Development Corporation of Ethiopia, www.ipdc.gov.et)>

Z2 2 o

o O}C|AO}HIHEA] (Addis Ababa)

527km2 HA0|| 2 Q124 4608t O|E| |0 SHA 42 0|2} AR ZAIZ| 2 A O|E|I|0}E CHHESH= S A|O|C} OfE|QI|0} L
RHe 28 U3, 2A4|7|7HAU 22) L J|Ef Ao BE #H7|2E0| Addis AbabaOil $IX/5t1 AT, o2

1, 2, KilintoZ} QLCt.

78 34

= Bole-lemi

o 22 0|0F(Oromia Region)

527k HAO| & Q724 4600 Of|E|2I|0t9| SHAH LT O|A A ZAZZ M O|E|2L|0LE CHESH= =A|0
= =22 ua, A4 7|F(AU 221) L T|EF Aol 2E A V|2S0| Addis Ababalll 225t UCH =2 JE
KilintoZ} QUCE.

C}. Of[E| 2|0} HE =
IO 2 = Bole-lemi 1, 2,

o 235l2t3&(Amhara Region)
15.50t ko] HAO|| Q= 2,100 2 Q27 & HAY 2 B2 0|0t F HYZ A= Bahir Dar0| 2 SHo2E
Kombolcha, Bahir Dar, Dere Berhan 2&t0| ¢|2|5t12 Q/C}.

'

o E|12}0|Z(Tigray Region)

5.48 ki A0 QlL4E 5HOrE 22 e 22 F£0|7|& Lt OfE|2I|0te] ZCHSIo| F Ol UatA LR £2[9| EAIRZAM,
S YA O|MMA| & 29| QAASO0| 2 BAIZ A5t YACTHT HEME). F HY A= MekelleO|H Mekelle SEHO| ||t
QAT JefLt ofH| ¥ S0f E|a2to] FHLE L F | 2A7t MY A2I5H2! 0|F 2020 & LY O| Brebstg o, shE 2o
T AAENZ MEE|O ZHA Yx|Hez 2 EFAE Y2 HEHOIC Saf siiT 2|0l 30| A2Hst 7| 2| Z ol AH&tof CHEE At
Al 2ol 2at E|Z] oo QUCt,

N
o I
_hQ
\O

o SNNPRZ(SNNPR)
10,58 kif HAO|| Ol 4= 2002 LEZ|Ad0o| 2 20|CH 2 ZA|= HawassaA|0| 1 Hawassa 250 2|5t QJIC}

o Cgct2HDire Dawa)
213k HA0)| Q1 4= 2502 2 HO M, Dire Dawa =2EH0| 2|x|5k1 QI

—_

o dl2t2A|(Harar)
334kt HAO|| QL= 24 689 A|O|C

o A22|F(Somali Region)

27.9% ko] B0 Q174 850¢0] TEHCH OfE|2T|0fe] = ZOfA ZA[2{0] LS HO|0] AT ot} QIFEHR YLt 22 0|0FRe
L Cha HOjHO BAHS QAISHT ULk X|YR|S 7H ZE Al AT2| 2ol Q20|01E 7+ 250 HEHQI A2 Z8 Ywolch, (53] 2



2 A9l Jijigak 2T 2HEH ES A7} 25t U

o oimt==(Afar)

7.22t kol HA0f| Ql714~= 3802H0]| PEIC F2 A= Semera0|l &

o HUAZ R E=2Z(Benishangul Gumuz)
50t ko] HAH0|| Q4= 1108t 22 H= FO|CH 4=Eto}

o 212t (Gambella Region)

r



2. 91291

&4t

7t CiU| I=QIAHEZ} SE
(Y : W)
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
4142 94 4017.1 3310.3 2548.8 2395.38
<AI2% : UNCTAD Stats)
Lt Cie| 2| HEZ} &
(Y : W)
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

<AI2% : UNCTAD Stats)
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4. S

7}, £247212 He

=0

O|E| 2|0} EXIHoll= E2t2| HENS AHA| 7HRIAIAZH(Sole Proprietorship), EQI&E X HPrivate Limited Company/JV/Share
Compnany), A|At(Branch /Multinational Company)2| ™EH=Z FL&5t1l RUCE O[0f st M| HE L FHE ELMDH}= OfE[2
I|oF E2+4 (EIC) &H|0| 2|2l http://www.investethiopia.gov.et/index.php/investment-process/starting-a-business.htmIOf| A &t

2l 7ttt

El2m|ot 2 ST YFotLE XY YEZRE 222 YUistH SYS LEsts AUEEE FAP HEHCZ 22

PLCE H=3h= HOICH

13
ro
lo
L 0ox
40
=2

Hol M2l A|0of= M O|E|2I|0F £E2F2 (EIC-Ethiopian Investment Commission)S Y2310 ol M2ia} atedsl WEE Q4350
2

Aafof whet S DS 2ASHH Hels 8T 4 A20] 2p A NEHEA| G4t

OE|2I|O} £z} A| BHEERY AL0]|= USD 200,000, OfE|2I|OF 2L 7|0t §H2FE2t AL0|= USD 150,000, AIZ|L|0]

| S22 S0 AMH| A CHaiA = 2= 7|9 the 431 A|<= USD 100,000, =LH7| 2t & 2F 481 Alojl= USD 50,0002 222

LFOI5HOF SICH 7121255 | AHPLC)OI|A AIS|Ab(share company) 22| B0 W2} O|ALS| HHZ MEZEI Al2H QIZQERITIT}
=

=]
o 7|o| A 22 LFE Aotels 2= FA| R 24 =g HYO0| HAEL,

OfE|2I|ot £AH2 Tt=2 7G| A|Ato] CHaH Ofefiet 20| &2t M-S Ye|of =0 o siest= PLC Eht= o sttt

r

. (A= : http://www.investethiopia.gov.et/index.php/investment-process/starting-a-business.html 2t=)

« 1 B2 - www.investethiopia.gov.et L= EIC Ot GIATO|M AHME 43 / CHREESIC

< 20A  Z2AE Fot (A AE), 3 H 23A 2M L AdSIA CHERIC| RE0 O, AFY = T2t BIRIQL S| 2 E A
ME 2187t L S5 F A0l A =Stct.

< 3TA 5Tt Y S5 FAM0IM W3 e E 2oL, O|E|L|0F SY 22 LE 23t AH|Zt WY 5{7HE Eh=Ct.

4 T A EE SAL AZ LR HFE OlH / YFFICE

5 CHA - 23HOoIM oIM L 2FCHT|SAIME Ee=rt.

6 (o)

T - 21517t 2 S5 FMOIM £} 57t5S #ECt

ol

A|Ab= 32| 7| ol oot =Tt YOl &= A2 2HF5H0 225 USD 200,0009] &0l 2L5tCt.

r

AHAID L

OllE| 2T[Ot0f| M= HEALR A= FER17} O|R 0|2 2] 07| 20| FAHHO| HES 2| e, thes| MUASHEZREH PSSt
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o S&amp:M Law Office

ZSHHS +251 919 320475
A P. O. Box 25701 Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
EL0] | http://www.attorneyinethiopia.com
olo michaelteshome 14@gmail.com
SHEQIWE HMSALRE | 9IS
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o Bekure Assefa Law Office

HsBS +251 115530775
=A Bole Road (African Avenue), Kirkos Subcity Addis Ababa
E1[0]7| https://www linkedin.com/in/bekure-assefa-6b7b9218
oY bassefa@gmail.com
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o Fikadu Asfaw and Associates Law Office

S +251911 623 555
=AM Ambasel Building, 6th Floor, Ethio-China Street, Addis Ababa 25668, Ethiopia
10| http://www.ethiopianlaw.com
ooy info@ethiopianlaw.com
SRR HTALRE | SIS

o Tamrat Assefa Liban Law Office

USRS +251 911642 169
= A Robel Plaza, 4th Floor, Room 405, Off Africa Avenue, Bole Medhane-alem area, P.O Box 1151
A code 1250, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
EL0] | http://www.ethiolegal.com
olo info@ethiolegal.com
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o Getnet Yawkal Law Office

S +251 911051 754
ZA Lideta Street, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
E 0|2 http://www.getnetyawkal .com
o|oj getnety@getnetyawkal.com
SHQIWE MBSAL RS | 9IS

o Ipela Consultancy Service Plc
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+251 911 006 653

FA Kazanchis, Glory Building 3rd floor, office No. 300/03 Addis Ababa (Ethiopia)
EHO0[Z| http://www.ipelaconsultancy.com
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info@ipelaconsultancy.com

BEQIME HSAL ST | g

0jo

o Liku Worku &amp; Associates Law Office

S +251912 168 579
=M Bole Medhanialem, Gulf Aziz Building, Addis Ababa
E[0]7| http://www.legalserviceethiopia.com
oy likuworku@legalserviceethiopia.com
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o Mehrteab Leul and Associates

HepHS +251 115 159 798
ZA Africa Avenue, Dembel City Centre,8th Floor (Via Lift No. 4) R. No. 805A
EH[0]7] http://www.mehrteableul.com
olo mehrteab@mehrteableul.com
SHRQIWE HMESALRE | 9IS

© MH-Trade &amp; Dev&apos;t Law Office

Mot +251 11662 3353
FA Bole-Michael Church Road, Addis Ababa 40769, Ethiopia
E (0|7 http://www.mh-tdlo.com
ooy million.habte@mh-tdlo.com
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o Worku and Mengistu Law Firm

HstE +251 912914 010
=N Near Arada Federal Court and Near Yeka Federal Court, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
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7|12&L2 : USD 1 =Birr 46.8762 (9.22 7|&)
CHE-A122 =29 =442 =] ZAHAZ
@Iz, Zal) 7 maaa, g 01 iz, ga) 0
OE|2O[Ot= M|A| 2|8I=Ql 23, Choky =521 /=0 0% o}, W 422 8,900 ETB (2F 212 USD
SiEhHoll 2oLt AR NE7|HO|Lt SRt HeFHE HX|0HO|H £ 2019 58 U= A 2V | =
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CE 22 2H|7| 70| 2Fot= 2ol 27| 2 20/= USD 300 O|4C 2 LoD 37| ZEI|2 22 Al
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Hl E g0 & #HYot= B2 ULt
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The Ethiopian Revenues and Customs Authority (ERCA)2| 4121 Ministry of Revenue(MI4=5, http://www.mor.gov.et/)7} A&
e o=, FATOME M SUE 28t =S 7|20|1 /U= FAM0|C,
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-ETB 0-7,200: 0%

-ETB 7,201-19,800 :10% (ETB 720 7|2 34)
-ETB 19,801-38,400: 15% (ETB 1,710 7|2 34|
- ETB 38,401-63,000 : 20% (ETB 3,630 7|& 34|
- ETB 63,001-93,600 : 25% (ETB 6,780 7|2 34)

- ETB 93.601-130,800 : 30% (ETB 11,460 7|2 34)
- ETB Over 130,800 : 35% (ETB 18,000 7|& &4)
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-ETB 3,201-5,250: 20%, ¥ ETB 302.5 7| 234
- ETB 5,251-7,800 : 25%, & ETB 565 7| 234
-ETB 7,801-10,900 : 30%, 2 ETB 955 7| 234
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6. 7t

J

e

7t. A2 2 st= 7|3

o F Of|§| 2|0} St= A2

Mot +251-113 728111

FA Nifas Silk Lafto St. No. 0748, House No. 856, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
ZH0]2| http://overseas.mofa.go kr/et-ko/index.do

|2 CHARZ

o =T AHHHATH(KOICA) Of|E| 2| Of AtFA

S +251-113-720340

=A P.O.Box 5652, Addis Ababa
EH0]2| http://www koica.go.kr

=[in} Cte=2| ODA At =3 d& 7| &

o 50|2BA ZZHEARA

S +251-944-105-141

1448, Woreda #1, Bole Sub-City, Addis Ababa

=H0[Z|

http://www.ekr.or kr

o £&U2H 0f|E[2L|O} ALRA(K-EXIM)

S +251-947-373-574

2A House No. New, Woreda 01, Nifas Silk Lafto Sub City, Addis Ababa
EHO|Z| http://www.koreaexim.go.kr

| QARIZHEDCF) 2|9 - S22, 83 22 5

o 5213 Of|E[2T|0F AFRA(KOPIA)

il

t

tol
rE

k-1 +251-940-095-023

1
&>

P.0O.Box 2003, Addis Ababa



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/et-ko/index.do
http://www.koica.go.kr
http://www.ekr.or.kr
http://www.koreaexim.go.kr

=H0| 2|

http://www.rda.go.kr

H|2

2Pl ZRAE 27

=
- O

o m=A|2 US| 2T Of|E|2:|Of A4 (KOFIH)

HSHS +251-909-837-635
FA Nifasilk Lafto Sub-City, Woreda 03, House # 1025, Addis Ababa
E10]Z| https://www kofih.org
B2 DALANLAY & 22
AIZH : F 0| 21O T CHARZE
L. #2135 2 oi27|2

—

o Ministry of Foreign Affairs

HSHS +251 115517 345
2A Addis Ababa

E50|7| https://ko-kr.facebook.com/MFAEthiopia/
H| 2 O|E| 210 &

o Ministry of Peace

HetHE +251 0115539719
E Addis Ababa

E1 0|2 https://www.mop.gov.et/web/en
S| Ol|E| 2II|OF HE}L2 (L4 £24)

o Ministry of Finance

HsHHE +251 111 560 123
=AM Addis Ababa

ZH0]| http://www.mofed.gov.et
H|2

Ol|E| 21| Of 222 (MDB, #4212 &Y §4)

— O

o Ministry of Transport



http://www.rda.go.kr
https://www.kofih.org
https://ko-kr.facebook.com/MFAEthiopia/
https://www.mop.gov.et/web/en
http://www.mofed.gov.et

2
_k')j
rE
fok

+251 115516 166

E Addis Ababa
E1 0|2 http://www.motr.gov.et/
HI2 OjE|I|Ot WEF

o Ministry of Labor and Social Affairs

SIS +251 115517 080
FA Addis Ababa

=H 02| http://www.molsa.gov.et
Hl 2 OE[L|O} =S ALS| R

o Ministry of Education

HSHS +251 111553133
2A Addis Ababa

EH[0]7] http://www.moe.gov.et/
H|2 O|E[2L|0} R

o Ministry of Mines and Petroleum

HetHE +251 116 675 495
E Addis Ababa

E1 0|2 http://www.mom.gov.et
S| OlE|2Im|ot FEMFE

o Ministry of Agriculture

S +251 116 460 746
=AM Addis Ababa

EHO0[Z| http://www.moa.gov.et/
H|2 O|E| 210} s £

o Ministry of Revenue



http://www.motr.gov.et/
http://www.molsa.gov.et
http://www.moe.gov.et/
http://www.mom.gov.et
http://www.moa.gov.et/

2
_k')j
rE
fok

+251 115 530 666

E Addis Ababa
E1 0|2 http://www.mor.gov.et/
H OE[I|O Mj4=5 (ZMZE Lhotol| £ U, DMHe FLc2 HeR R £

o Ministry of Innovation and Technology

SIS +251 111 265 737
=AM Addis Ababa

10| https://www.facebook.com/MInT.Ethiopia/
H| 2 OllE|2m|Of HAl7 |2

o Ministry of Urban Development and Construction

HepHS +251 115 541 268
2A Addis Ababa

EH[0]7] http://www.mudc.gov.et/web/guest
B[22 O|E|I|O} TA|ZHLAME

o Ministry of Science and Higher Education

HetHE +251 000 000 000
E Addis Ababa

E1 0|2 https://www.moshe.gov.et/
S| Ol[E| 2|0} 25t NS NFL

o Ministry of Culture and Tourism

SIS +251 115528 384
=AM Addis Ababa

EHO0[Z| http://www.moct.gov.et/
Hl 2 OllE|2I[Of 23S

o Ministry of Trade and Industry



http://www.mor.gov.et/
https://www.facebook.com/MInT.Ethiopia/
http://www.mudc.gov.et/web/guest
https://www.moshe.gov.et/
http://www.moct.gov.et/

2
_k')j
rE
fok

+251 115518 025

E Addis Ababa
E1 0|2 http://www.motin.gov.et/
H|2

OfE|2m|0t SYLHF

o Planning and Development Commission

SIS +251 920 802 545
FA Addis Ababa

EH0]Z| https://www .facebook.com/PDCETH/
H|2 OflE|I[O} 7|7

o Ministry of Water Irrigation and Electricity

HSHS +251 116611 111
2A Addis Ababa
107 https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Energy-Company/Ministry-of-Water-Irrigation-
Electricity-771941936238574/
Hl 2 OE[L|O} =2 S (F0{ A MOWIE)

o Ministry of Health

HepHS +251 115517 011
2A Addis Ababa

EH[0]7] http://www.moh.gov.et
H|2

ofE| 2|0} B AL

o Ethiopian Investment Commission

HetHE +251 115510033
E Addis Ababa

E1|0]7| http://www.investethiopia.gov.et
H|2

Of[E| 1] 0f S2}13



http://www.motin.gov.et/
https://www.facebook.com/PDCETH/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Energy-Company/Ministry-of-Water-Irrigation-Electricity-771941936238574/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Energy-Company/Ministry-of-Water-Irrigation-Electricity-771941936238574/
http://www.moh.gov.et
http://www.investethiopia.gov.et

o Ethiopian News Agency

HstHE +251 111550 011
FA Addis Ababa
EH 02| http://www.ena.gov.et
H|2 O E|2I|O} HEHFA
o Fana TV
HSHHS +251 115516 777
=M Addis Ababa
E10] | http://www.fanabc.com
H OjlE[I|O} 2IZH 8h&
o FM Addis
S +251 115157 574
S Addis Ababa
E (0|7 https://www _facebook.com/FMaddis/
B2 O}C|AOH}H} 2HC|2

o Addis Fortune

S +251 114163 039
=A Addis Ababa

EH 02| http://www.addisfortune.net
S ) F I Z

—

o Capital Ethiopia

HEHS +251 116 183 253
=M Addis Ababa

EHO|Z| http://www.capitalethiopia.com
Hl2 FHFAE

—



http://www.ena.gov.et
http://www.fanabc.com
https://www.facebook.com/FMaddis/
http://www.addisfortune.net
http://www.capitalethiopia.com

o The Daily Monitor

S +251 111 560 194
=A Addis Ababa

EH 02| https://www.facebook.com/thedailymonitor/
B2 L FAZ

o FDRE House of Peoples' Representatives

ASHE +251 111 241 000
=M Addis Ababa

Z 0| http://www.hopr.gov.et
H|2 O|E[2T|O} 2|3 (51¥)

o Industrial Parks Development Corporation

A3iHE +251 116 616 986
ES Bole-Lemi 2 =&t
EHO|Z| http://www.ipdc.gov.et
=l O E|2I|O} AAZE IHLSAHZE A S T o, 22| g
o Ethio Telecom
HstHE +251 115 509 338
FA Addis Ababa
EH 02| http://www ethiotelecom.et
H|l2 Olg|2m|0f 7Y S4IAHSZH)
o Ethiopian Electric Utility
23T +251 111573 315
=M Addis Ababa
EHO|Z| http://www.eeu.gov.et
H|22 OE|I|Of HYHH (MY & L v S, dr[ez d4)



https://www.facebook.com/thedailymonitor/
http://www.hopr.gov.et
http://www.ipdc.gov.et
http://www.ethiotelecom.et
http://www.eeu.gov.et

o Ethiopian Airlines

S +251 116 631 219
FA Addis Ababa Bole 38}

EH 02| http://www.ethiopianairlines.com
Bl OllE| 2|0t &3 (24 7])

o Ethiopian Road Authority

HEHS +251 115 156 603
FA Addis Ababa
E5ol2| http://www.era.gov.et
H| 2 O|E|2U|Ot =2, =2 Y T2 E 9 YA

(A2 : o|E| 21| of A AALO|E (http://www . ethiopia.gov.et))



http://www.ethiopianairlines.com
http://www.era.gov.et

7. 2718

. 27M8E R

1 USD : ETB 48.7415 (21'H 12¢ 202 7|&)

No T 55 el =4(UsD)

1 ME AHEHH (5A) o= 7.000
2 AME B2 1012 7.800
3 AE FAREAp il 1Q1= 11.000
4 S| ICS (A8t 1538t 35H) £~¢= ikd) 32070.000
5 2= 1| (Kaldis-OtOf| 2|7 t =) 13 0.500
6 == M4 (OLE, 2|A7t) 500ml 0.400
7 = I7Z2HOLE, 2[A7H 500ml 0.700
8 oz A 123 3.000
9 nE AlUiHARF ees 0.200
10 nE 2 28 a2z 0.400
11 nE S INESE=S ez 1.400
12 MH[A S012d (AILHS 7L, 21=2! ofE) 13 4.000
13 MH[A SASLR 1L 1L 0.650
14 AH|A azriez 1TKwh 0.150
15 MH[A et EA gt 1.800
16 017t Bl (HE=210|E) (K4 4.000
17 47t A (SHAIGU o227t 360ml 18.000
18 MH[A 7t8& ADSL QIE{4ll 50M £& 170 215.000
19 EL SY2d 7|Ea2l % 7.000
20 AE Yes Water 2 Liter 6% =017} 2 Liter 6™ 1.300

A2 : KOTRA OfC|{AOHIHI 2




7 g

o 32| 3| = Ethiopian Birr(E0{ A T3] H|2)2 22|0, 7|3 = ETBO|C},
o AlH=1, 5, 10, 50, 100 birr?t Y20, M2 1, 5, 10, 25, 50 santim2} 1 Birr 2|7+ JACH 2| 5|
Z0|Z0| 2| o, HEUES W7t 20| RS2 QUL

o OE|2T{0} LY 2[5} ALRS & 0] 2|0 = A[3HA 0|0} Of31740] 2D HASHR 8 5 ALR JH53iT
0 20204 9% 14Y 2T HEL HHHO2 N TS WHACH 0| YALL 92T SE &
- T A 24 SS 2HO2 5101 374 O|Lj0f THS SHOIM AIHOZ DEFHOID 510 M3t Ao
SSHHA 5,000H|2 0|Af0] 22 23 22 E5A{0 T3k 7HS3H2CH AIAS 10, 50, 100 2[0f 2006|122 A2

=Z0IM sig ER AT(121E 1502 HIZ 20t B SA|) 2, A AF HE2S &S
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ct.
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o O3zt £HO| AL 4|2tE &% 3 A 2 Commercial Bank S Yttt 234 2420 A {1 HA| & &t 7Hs5iC)
* izt 2 HE SR AL FOE 2FHC
AEIIE 0|
o ZAMEIIE(Master, VISA)= 28 S A 2|=0150| F=2 ATGHE CHY OO A T AT O 2 AFEIHSSIC
o G| AE U oHALO|M ZA 0= BHEA| QEUIOAM SUS AHEQISH=E Z10| 220, 7IE 29 24 At 2L ROSt=E
SHCt
o ATM2 AW CHE +IHORUO|LL SO U2LE ATM &5 2F & FAAIE tiH|5H0] 7124{0|H S8 = 28H0| Q= HE At

St A0l FL

o OfE{A0HH} AlLolE S=AR=20l 2l HEE0f 2015 FE 2 Tram (BHE)0| A0, A FAts 3974, el 271 7t
S0/t
o 1 2/0i= YEHA, LML, BiAl, 4E2 S0| 2 HSUE +H0|T.
o Z72| =2 OIL| A0 HYL2 U 22922 Jts sUISHE 0|8 7t55tCt
o OE|2L|0t= =2 AtY, & AS AA, 2d &2 SO| 0 SASIH, Ao LEZET} LHEE0|7| 20| LHFE2 2|=12
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SUVE Efal, §2| 7|AE &SI A2
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MY =F7| YR Ethio Telecom(ET)0| SA S5t AL T2A|2F U247t A=204, & (SIM) 71=E 0|86
L oA OOIM 7Y 7Hs Sttt 244 B|O[E{= OfL| 208 =2 A|F0|M = LTE (4G)7t E{A|l=
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o =22|8E 2 (National Museum of Ethiopia)

EAH Addis Ababa
= A 5 Kilo, Kind George VI St., infront of Addis Ababa University Institute of Technology, Addis
i Ababa, Ethiopia
2GAIZE 09:00~15:30
77 AU 7R
YA 2[29| ARl Lucy?t B25[0] 2D Of|E|2I|OF0f| M 73 & EH=2H0|Ct.
o2 (Mount Entoto)
EAY Addis Ababa
ZA Outskirt of Addis Ababa
2HAIZH AL Slg
7R SHEArE Slg
FaaTY OIlE|2I|OtE SN U= Ao 2 SATALE QICH

o M2 13| (Holy Trinity Cathedral )

=AY Addis Ababa
=N 4 Kilo area, around the Ministry of Education, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
212t EE 09:00~16:007H2|
77 U 7R
FaoH O|E| 2|0 Z WO 34| W3|O|C,

o MIQIE 0jg]| Al 123|( St. Mary of Zion)

ZAH Axum
AN Axum
A2 E2E 09:00~16:007t2|
752 FRY S
O|E|Im|0te| 1t s~ 2 M Al O{&e| R242|0|H, Of| E| 2|0} S0| A AH|F HH|(Ark of
AL Covenant)7t E2%|0] QUCte @0 Q= St. Mary of Zion 13|7} Tt 0§ZH= St. Mary of Zion 13|&
- Z5oI0 & w2 R 2| Lf 2HEa0)| QAT 4~ QICt OfC|AOHIHIOA EZ22 2F 700Km 2| E0]| 225t
I ALt




o Lt Z X (Blue Nile Falls)

ZAH Bahir Dar
ZA Bahir Dar
29|72t EE 09:00~16:007}2|
7R TR U2
Qb5tEtRo| £ T2 A HLUZC| 422|121 Tana 42} Blue Nile 2 (YE oF 50m) L 7|=m £=2 X
YN SO RHSICL O] AOMHIOIN £Z0 =2 of 450Km BOIA 20 37|15 S 0I5 7Hs3ict,

o &7t &4 (Lake of Langano)

A Langano
AN Langano
242t EE 09:00~16:007}7|
99 FRU Y2
=20 HEMO|L £~20| 75t Of|E|2I|0f LHO| M RAUSHA S 4+ JUe 42 Y2y U2, 2
YA =0l Abita-Shala 24 =& S0| UCt FLE 0|50 2|=Q150| 20| 0|85IH £, HA|, Z4H, &
EEL7|, 40t S 22 4 QICH O/ AOHHIOI A 222 oF 210KmO]| /2| BHCH
AI2Y o E|RI|ol Y& T £21H FAIOIED
of. Alg
- BA|AY

EAH Addis Ababa
USRS +251 111 563 580
A Mahatama Gandhi Street, infront of Mahmood Music Shop, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
7t4 20~25E2{(12E B)
FYAIZE doA~EQY, 10:30~21:00
77 Y
21 FA= O|H2|ot AlE & 7HY BIMLL FHTH Yol

o OrEx|(Abucci)




EAH Addis Ababa

USRS +251 912 501 827
ZA Bole Atlas Road, near South Sudan Embassy, Addis Ababa, Ethioipa
714 12~17943{(12Y He)

FYAIZE HeAU~EL 12:00~15:00, 19:00~22:30

77 2ded
24 OlEfi2| AYe 2 REStL 7tALE| Q0] £7|2 AFLE /ULt

A Addis Ababa
S +251 116 612 985
=M Bole, Medhanialem Church Area, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
7t 9~11g2{(120g Had)
FAIZE HeU~A2A 11:00~21:00
e %S
A% 01|_|E|5;11|0L9—| 7S HEAT2Z OE|21[0t2] FA[QI Q1Hatet 7B SASS TONTICE HHAIAL AlO]
=3%E 52 & Ut
o AlfzH{ A (Sishu Burger)
A Addis Ababa
S +251 920 061 063
=M Alexander Pushkin St, Mid way
7t 8~10g2{(12d Ha)
YA ULAU~ELY, 11:00~21:00
fe 49
e | OfC|A0FBIBO| A 2|91 50| 743 B0| 2= JB A 7t 0[Ct.
<AL= : OfC| A0 H}H} £ 2>
- A

Addis Ababa

+251-912-609-201




E Bole Road, Africa Avenue, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
7t 12~1582(12Y B)
FHA|IZH 11:00~21:00
75Y =
A0 OtEIAO_thHr Bole =4J0f| 9{|5t SHAIHO|Ct 2020 11&0j| Sky Light Hotel IO 2 2 & Z4-6t
Of O| M3t
Hl2 Az MY Yo T2HZ QIS B2 9ISt A A7 HFE= SF Yo 4&0|Ct

o O}2|&(Arirang)

AL Addis Ababa
HstHS +251 113 204 606
=M Mauritania St, Addis Ababa
7t 12~15=2{(12E )
FYAIZE 11:00~21:00
75 A
e OfC|{2-0fH}B} Old Airpotoll 2|28 SHAIEOICH SR & =& Q2|7 Mae Ho|ct
o ZY4AEHGangnam's Korean restaurant)

LN Addis Ababa
HstHs +251 90 102 9599
=A Addis Ababa, Nearby Adwa Park, MCM
7t 12~15€2{(121€ &)
FYAIZE 09:00~22:00
77y o)
AN

OC| A O MCM Q120f| 9| 2|5t SHAIEtO|CH

o DfA|ZH(0}2| &2)(Masirang)

EAE Addis Ababa

ZA Addis Ababa, Sarbet

714 SHAELCHER|, £ 34 2|0 12-1522/(12Y Ba)
FYAIZE 11:00~21:00
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o 2}C|& 8% (Radisson Blu)

EAY Addis Ababa
= A Kazanchis Business District, A few blocks from the Ministry of Trade &UNECA, Addis Ababa,
A Ethiopia
HstE +251 115 157 600
EH[0]7] http://www.radissonblu.com
=g 180~200E 24
AN SSUCEEE 15~202 MU A5, 2|=QIS0| F2 2ts H[ 2L A SHO|H A2 HAF 71 Z(0f| A
B Baic,
o 2}0ttt(Ramada )
ZEAH Addis Ababa
2A Bole Road, Africa Avenue, afew blocks to Millennium Hall
ZsiHS +251 116 393 939
Eho|| http://www.ramadaaddis.com
EX = 1503
A S22 LE 15~202 2| U Azfsty, 3 A b3t 7Rt S22 o=l st=0lS0| =2 E575)
- = SEIO|C} HALYO] HMEE 271510]| GO At HALDE THsotL, =40 Q0| [UX|7F ZC

o Z2EE8(Golden Tulip)
TAH Addis Ababa
A Bole Road, Behind Edna Mall, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
S +251 116 183 333
E1 0|2 https://www.goldentulip.com/en-us/
=g usD 147



http://www.radissonblu.com
http://www.ramadaaddis.com
https://www.goldentulip.com/en-us/
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A2 2RE 15~20& A2l OE|2I(ote] 7t 2 £-=Q Edna Mall 24 0f 212[5t1 20 #at
o

EAH Addis Ababa
=AM African Avenue Kebele 19, Woereda 01, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
HEHE +251 115 184 600
EH[0]7] http://www.marriott.com
SR 2002
A SYL2FE 15~202 AU 225t 2™, 150|7|= Lt =I0| Ot Serviced ResidenceO| 7|
w20l Cit2 WA= At Ald2 Sl

o S2FE (Hyatt Regency Addis Ababa)

=AY Addis Ababa
FA Meskel Square, Addis Ababa
HsBS +251 11517 1234
B SYC2REEH 15~20% A2l 245 e, 7HY 2|20 2E0 g AE SH2 Q50

- ALESIRA

A=Y 2t SHE YAOIE)

o 3 AHAE ()
EAH Addis Ababa
HepHS +251986551457

* https://blog.naver.com/gungchoi1997
- 29| et
Mobile: +251 986 551 457 / +251 912 501 487
kakaotalk ID: +251 986 651 457 or sonia
E-mail: haninaddis@gmail.com

AN - HAE S2A QA= YH(F2Y0IM 'YF Guest house '2 ZAH)

O 22| 2AHSE0IM EiA|E 22A AL Wollo Safer(22 M) Round About(ZHE O{HIR) 72| 2
MM 90 25| SHA| D (F 0N 2 47| 2)

®@ 2F 500m A= 7}A East Steel company 2 2|LIA BEZ2 23| 45HH Pink Massage 2 (¢ 2
2)2 ALt 2222 JHA|H Taf Oil 20| LtZL|Ct

@ Taf Ol ¥ U HAA(1Z AS)S Q2202 W1 (LR o 100m A|H0f| YZO2 45 wgo
A FLLCt,

A2 UHAESRA EH0|Z]>



http://www.marriott.com
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212 27 AYEAIS ZAAS ZE0|LEAISIR Qs 2T0IS0| Tl Z27t ARACD] 202001 62 U YHHE QU4 a2
OfC|AOMIEE SAOINE T B2 Al9I7t 2512 D, SF$0IE 4 SIt HA5H0 22 AlEh S0| UORER Y 4 9oo= 2
o|7t TRHCE, Olof Cis RRLE AIEHR Q1510 BN QI3 Y= S 27t AR F0|8 23t

S St Hl HAZ 2H7t gleLt 25058 Y22 AHIE He 971 718 A0 T2t BR235It). 53] 2|2
o= Qs SYUS Chinactd F2& 27t 2D, 7|20| LE =2 A= 397t B2E2 0|51 AlH
St & AlZttiE = =2O|LE ekt
o A|

O E2 ChU | ot 712 o

QW& 52|t 0f3H (www.0404.go.kr)Of| =T 9 A|HOf E[212}0], 2fstet =52 (0F10ke (Agew Awi), = <CtZ2(North
Gondar), & 2Ct2(South Gondar), 2t182HWag Hemra), & 22 (North Wello), Al 12&H(West Gojjam), Ht5|2Ct2 (Bahir
Dan)Al()), OfItZ, A2, Ze}, MU d=2-+F 2, STHEHoI2| E0 L &E 10km O|L A1, & &= (South Wollo) ¥ &
& (East Gojjam) A2 24 M1 z|Ho|C},
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AHY 2 22 golsto] HY 2| 2H| 52 otL, SHY 4 S5 TEHS 9912 alsto] =28 ATt o AgatE
2 ER0= Fat HREHUSHS 9072 A5t =88 28Y & UL E2st= AIZH0| 02 £7] H20 2a27t =2 2 3<%
Ol= AtLE W 222H0| Bl 772 AL Z 0|55t0] X2 & B A0 W SH0|= o2 S/ UL =4, WEE 5 oi2fet
H20|= YA O 2 ZHIZ 0| Z5h= 40| HIZH2I5HH Y HA S 2= OfC| AOHHIHICHEH H£ 2101 Black Lion Hospital, 47|
SHAMCM), =29|0|EH (Nordic Hospital) S0| &3IC}.

A2 HYI|SHHYR o102 QAL EY = 7| Y20 e=Ql HFAHS0| 7+ B0| 2t= F20|H 22 FE = of2fiet ZTf.

o HYI|=HA(MCM - MYUNGSUNG CHRISTIAN MEDICAL CENTER)
|2 AY - o2R1E ZhE SEHHO0IH Y2 2|=2l0] 0|8
FHE - USAR} =701 92210 | Al
-3 Ozt 32418 A3t 251-11-629-46-02 (WEHA 2Y)
- CHE HSHHS: 251-11-629-29-63 (FAX 251-11-629-27-95)
Quick service Referral Center(2 &2 24IE): HEE 0922-366-401
St 0| E35t 7+ M3} HEE 0922-750-101 &2= 0921-307-284
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- 30| X|: www.mcmet.org

O|H|Y: msmcmet@gmail.com

ARID: 2}, AHEQIDL A0t} ARQ|} HlkT| B, AIZD AZo|Dl HEe|T TRt AEo|s, X2t

Ojd, A1Y 24 Aloll= CHESH 9910 2o|stHLE 22 FHO| FAEOA 71 717t BEAM(F2 ARH0| Lo XY &g FEA
S E2I5t0] 22| &l = Y YRS BEAE S 21510, FHMZRE SUALE0]| e &olSS Lat=rt. T ofE|2I|ot &
M| distHete 2dE XYl 37 012 E2E 7tsde Aol glen, 0 32 BEMoM 252 =USS 2(7sto 70
E|2I[Of Sh=TiARO| HESIH O ALg SO =2 2Yett}. Y11= FO|E[2I|0f sh=tjAR2e| 7|2 Y& Of2fet 2Tt

o FA: Embassy of the Republic of Korea, Nifas Silk Lafto St. No. 0748, House No. 856, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
o CHEHS: (251) 113-72-81-11

o ZIg¢aA: (251) 93-001-0933 (YA}

o E-mail: ethiopia@mofa.go.kr

o H|AZN 0115-512744

AOtHiHE Z250111-559122
H(Information): 0115-526302
£242H0116-628085~7 / 0115-528222
A 939

=2t 907

o
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ZoH Uzt WY U QoA

Ze 3} Alofs AR 9IX1= 22 2AI5HD U 7|EF HO|A| M0 CfEt B2, £2 4% U DEY S Disi0f BiCt 53], At B
0l B3l 224 k2 TBts 20| ZCh WOl YRAI0| Y FUS SAFP|E HOLL, RES LEM Z7) B4t 52 HEHE

S5 Q0| AL BT CDF TR0 Db s Zh44R SEHOZ 1510 ZHSIAIE Tl 22 HOfsHe A2 ct

Y RS 2 PR0|= TAS Yt AAOR BUA BABI B1ILE OHLB 1Y SOpRBIA §5ts BlojUE ol Ug B B
2/QI0]Lt ZZQI IRIXE ATHuo} G2t & 45 UTH OFLIB, 2 2010] AT|S e 2 Ut

R7fL £ H1A1018 A2 EH= 297 B, 3 221 7t HL0IE Aol
AH= 737 2T ZHI3Hs 20| ZCh ST0|217 Qs B2710) 32 24 WAOIENM Ut S22 2M %, 1|0 B BojZ
21 233 A& 9Ict

- www.rentinaddisagent.com
- www.ezega.com/RealEstate/properties-for-rent
- www.realethio.com

- www.delala.com

A AOLS AckR2t N AE AZEHSH 28 G/IHIN 114 B9Io] AR HEE GO R73HE WoIC S chel g
2 A3 32 YohRO| T2t 1S 23 O 4B 4 UCH DI} RIS SSM B2 AVfW0t A or2 HZICIA BRE YrhRe
Y30l RERDE] 3 14 9atE M2 FS 1447 4YE 23

R = %!irﬁ_o.l 10%~20% LHQlo| 428 2t2t 2 A5t=0|,
Ho| =22, 7] =00 tioiMe S ATHE7| ol A FieiFe

Q=0 FA2O0| 05 MH2 AUC|HO| T2 HYF| 27|17t S, UGSt YTHFIt 0 B 7tA S 2+6t= E27t tHEE0]
Ct. Ct2h 2|20l 1= OfIIERE X320 20| 2L, YT O Y LIA| SAZF ELHA| gL, Oy 0] B0fR|= E27F HOtA,
MIE AttE & HESHOF Stet.

st

Yol H2|5k= AMsts & FHQ| Ethio-Telecom ALRH0]| IDS A[&I5H Wz, YO0|M et HHM U 42 (2F 20E2)E 2S5t
MHEHH 2|0, FLHASEO| ZL0| = IDE 2|25t 717+ Ethio-Telelcom AFRAIS #2510 Al-AM 24 & 442 USD 28 2|25t
T Of 12412 & SIM 7HEQ Mot S 7L AgECh QAE{HO| FR0|= 0|2t 8|6t O At2 & #E, AIF37S, FHLUAAME
A|2+5t0] 717k2 Ethio-Telcom AFRAS YESH0 A4 SHH E T,

dY/E2a

01|EI211I0f°I M/E2 0= C E, F, | @O ARZE|0] Y2 220V0l| 50HZO|C}, R2|Uat 71 AE2 tiF S R0l 7HAetM A=
ZA7L gL, YHO| 20 MA0| SUAYHM 2E{7} A= AHSS LY0| Bl HO|C},
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S ot5t HIMEZ = Yes, Aqua Addis, One, Agmas, Abyssinia, Aqua Safe 50| QC}.
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OE|2I|Otof| M= 2l=Qle 2SS F Yot Ol 5] E4 2 A0 oM, S 7SI LiM= 282 21 2¢
Ao =2 (0tC|A0tHHEEe| 2 Addis Ababa Road authority)oll 2t& S5 &

Al B35 MFE Of2fiet ZCt

- Car inspection form(IZZAt 2 S2 A A

x

)

- Third party insurance certificate(E&7}Z&)

- Receipt and other document received from seller(2t2f FLOA|QEA 2 7|E} THOHR 2 HE] HES T A T)
- Service Fee(AtH 55 L HAHHIE H5)
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OfE|2I|O}2| 2EAES HA|E 0| &1 o, JiA Y2 AR 22 S U230 sfEst= NBE(The National Bank of Ethiopia),
&st= DBE (Development Bank of Ethiopia), 12|11 42342l CBE(Commercial Bank of Ethiopia) 0|4 3710|0,
Ot2! A2 sl 2|=A 22 22otA| YLt F2F 28| CHsiM e /=2 FAt2 20 E S Eot= &

(Tt
o= B 2 =8 S0l ACE. H2h 2| Hof| TetM = 28 250] 27tst e U222, A2t 744 0]/of| &I5H) 2|8t
2|50 7ts8t A Y2t Ao E Stz 20| FCh 5t 2O|LE A[Hol| Th2tA 2|8 Bl O] AME e AUS 5 U2L2 MH|A9] A, 2|5}
iy 58 S= & 5ot 2™WO|Lt A HE dYsts A0| FLt. BlX| 2 2™2 Oof2fet 2Tt

o Dashen Bank

- 2At : Addis Ababa
- 2| &84 1370 WL

- 98t 2gAH 110

- H2ka] @ X3 +21 114 661 380, 0|02 info@dashenbanksc.com, ®IAtO|E www.dashenbanksc.com

o Commercial Bank of Ethiopia (0|E|2L|Ot & H23H = H)

- 2} Headquarter: Addis Ababa

- 2|E 411,280 U2

- 2t3 © 23}t +251 111 228 755, O|H|Y contactche@cbe.com.et, #AIO|E www.combanketh.et

o Awash Bank
- 2t : Addis Ababa
- A 41370 W<l

- d2ba| : M3 +251 115 570 087, 0|0 contactcenter@awshbank.com, 2IAFO|E www.awashbank.com

o Wegagen Bank
- 2 A} Addis Ababa
- 2|4 41285 U2

- 2ty A3 +251 118 787 921, O|H| ¥ info@wegagen.com, ¥IAFO|E www.wegagen.com

o Abyssinia Bank

- 2At : Addis Ababa

- A|E8 41304 L2

- & D M3 +251 115 583 667, EALO|E www.bankofabyssinia.com

Azt N
2|0 M 22t Hel= O F5HH FAIE 2 AEZ, 2|=¢10[2tE 2|t AZHE A B

=
S Azt oiE| gl @ & As HO IEF oot & 2|5t AIZIE JHEY We 2™~ Tet T2
7

SO LY = 7HES - oF 1Y O|Uiofl JHES 4= RUCH 2l=t Az 7H4E 0] 318 S| Cl2t= 28 Aol Thet 2|2k
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o International Communicty School of Addis Ababa (ICS)
EAY Addis Ababa
AHelZd HOJ(Rz|¥~128tEN2] 2Y)
S| 33,000~37,500g21/d (HetHU4+E U0 nEALLF HIR)
10| http://www.icsaddis.org
M| Ol E|2L|0IE tiHEsH=s O|=AH SR E AlY, W4RI0|Lt H2|EE S| HOlM 7H kA QUCHs FO|
- Cf. CIOF £ QYR E Y| |4 Ho|CH BE 442 HO{2 ZFHCY,
o Sandford International School
ZAH Addis Ababa
2IEd HOJ(R=|¥~135tEN2] 2Y)
S| 15,000~20,000=2{/4 ({stAUL= Lt NSHAQULE H|4A)
EH 02| http://www.sandfordschool.org
o Lycee Guebre Mariam
EAY Addis Ababa
212y (R ~128E7I2| 2F)
S| 4,500~4,800=2{/4 ({&tdY+F YU NSHAUSE H|Y)
E 0] | http://www.guebre-mariam.org

o Bingham Academy

ZEAH Addis Ababa



http://www.icsaddis.org
http://www.sandfordschool.org
http://www.guebre-mariam.org

Hel2d

o School of Tomorrow

3| 10,000~11,0002 8] W(MetHULZ L NSHAUSE H|Y)
EH0|Z| http://www binghamacademy.net
O|MAZ M, 8tH|= ICSOf| HIaH AtLt, Shg Q140 A 7| Wf20] St 5{7+E B2V} 2| QICt. £5] A&t
H|2 Ho| ZAR0ll= 20| 2|B5t0 50| &lA| gk, NSHAS| B0 Zl2|7} Hl= BRIt At =Z Bt
AtE¥ : Ztn EH0|R| &)

ZAY Addis Ababa
AHelEY F0f, 2at2l0f(Fa | ~128HE7H2| 2Y)

S| 500~1,000E2] LHQ|(MetEdL4S Y N5HAUSF H|H)
EHO0[Z| http://www.schooloftomorrow-edu.com

o Gibson Youth Academ

o MCM Hospital(&

EAH Addis Ababa
BEER GO, &A5t2lof (RA|H~125ETZ| 2Y)
SHH| 5,000~7,50022] LHQ|(MEAULZ LD NEHAUSZ H|4
EL0] | http://www.gyaschool.net
29 : ZH &t 0|2 5>
OF. &

483

=AY Addis Ababa
FA Geriji, Bole Subcity, P.O.Box 15478, Addis Ababa
USRS +251 116 295 422
A== S
bl @iQI FHATO| Ot HHo2 #2U, MB|A0] A HHO|M O|E|2T|0HS CHESH= S8 HHO|CH F0F

|
tetME ot= Q=2 2I0ILE 712210 As 39= AL

o LandMark Hospital



http://www.binghamacademy.net
http://www.schooloftomorrow-edu.com
http://www.gyaschool.net

=AY

Addis Ababa

E Mozambique st., Behind the African Union, Addis ababa, Ethiopia
HSHHS +251 115525 463
= e S
o Hayat Hospital
ZAH Addis Ababa
S Bole Subcity, Addis ababa, Ethiopia
HSHHS +251 116 620 880
A== S

o Nordic Medical Center

=AY Addis Ababa
A Bole Subcity, Kebele 01, House No. 1244, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
HEHS +251 929 105 653
A== SeEA
B2 C2Q0|0)M 2HE 2|=A SEHASZ 27t IR Y2Lf, ME|ALEAIE +F2 ME2 HO|CL

o Black Lion Hospital

ZAH Addis Ababa
=0 Zambia Street, Next to the Immigration office, Addis Ababa
HSHHS +251 111111111
A== S
o St. Paul Hospital
EAH Addis Ababa
2A Swaziland Street, Next to the Ethiopian Public Health Institute, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
HstHS +251 910 660 475
A== SerHA




o Suisse Clinic

EAY Addis Ababa
=A Tanzania St, Addis Ababa
S +251 0921 787120
A=zn= A0 2 A8k 71y ofst Mut (A HE 5)
H| 3 TRt AR = oL, OFC|AOMHE A|LHOf| 22|10 20| 2|5t 2|=2lS0|
- of 3fLtolct,
o Assela
ZEAH Assela
FA Assela, Ethiopia
S +251 910 554 965
A== e
o Gondor hospital
EAH Gondor
=AM Gondor, Ethiopia
HstE +251 581 141 240
A== e

o Hawassa Teaching Hospital

SAH Hawassa
=M Hawassa, Ethiopia
S +251 462 205 311
A=z= SeEH
o Jimma hospital
EAY Jimma
=h Jimma, Ethiopia
HSHHS +251 471 111 458
RS Zahel




AI2H @ ZF ¥l ZI0|2] 5>
HE, &0 4 o7y
- STMIE] /B 5
o Edna Mall
ZEAH Addis Ababa
=M Cameroon Street, Bole Subcity, Infront of Bole Medhanialem Church, Addis Ababa
EHO|Z| http://www.ednamall.co/
Hl2 Cinema, Family Entertainemnt, Play Station, Shopping Services

o Century Mall

ZAH Addis Ababa

&>

Gurdshola, on the way to CMC, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

N

L5
i

Cinema, Family Entertainemnt, Play Station, Shopping Services

o Friendship Mall

EAH Addis Ababa

re

Africa Avenue, Bole Subcity, Around the Millenniem Hall, Addis Ababa

N

=in} Shopping, Restaurants, Play Station. £3| 7t A7t2 Q&S

o Dembel City Center

ZAH Addis Ababa

&>

Africa Avenue, Bole Subcity, Infront of the Ethiopian Investment Commission, Addis Ababa

N

H|2 Shopping, Restaurants
o Mafi City Mall
EAH Addis Ababa
=AM Cameroon Street, Bole Subcity, Infront of Bole Medhanialem Church, Addis Ababa

H|22 Shopping



http://www.ednamall.co/

o Zefmesh Grand Mall

EAY Addis Ababa
=A Yeka Subcity, Kenenisa Avenue, Megenagna Round About, Addis Ababa
H|2 Shopping, Consumer Goods, Entertainment

o Getu Commercial

EAH Addis Ababa
A Airport Road, Across Shoa Bakery, Olympia, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
=] jn] Shopping, Restaurants and business center

o Birhane Adere Mall

A Addis Ababa
=A Cameroon Street, Bole Subcity, right across Bole Medhanialem Church, Addis Ababa
H|2 Shopping, Restaurants and business center
o Laphto Mall
=AY Addis Ababa
A Old Airport, Next to Bisrate Gebriel Church, South Africa Street, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
Z2H0|Z| http://www.laphto.com
Swimming, Gym, Basketball, Volleyball and other league sports, Youth Programs/Camps,
H|Z Screening Room, Event/Conference Facilities &Screening Room Shopping, Dance Club, Running
Track, Parking Facilities.

o Morning Star Mall

EAH Addis Ababa
FEA Bole, Next to Harmony Hotel, Addis Ababa Ethiopia.
E4[0]7| http://www.morningstarmall.com
H|2 Shopping, Restaurants and business center

o Yirga Haile Shopping

=AY

Addis Ababa

I
>

Merkato, Addis Ababa



http://www.laphto.com
http://www.morningstarmall.com

H|Z

Clothings stores and electronics shops, bridals

o Selam City Mall

A Addis Ababa
=A Bole Medhanialem, Airpoer Road, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
H|2 Shopping, Restaurants and business center
<Zt2Y : KOTRA Oft{A0tHHE 2492
- 4B

o Shoa Shopping Center

L Addis Ababa
T Stores in10+ Locations: Piassa, Welo Sefer, Bethel, Torhailoch, Sarbet, Bisrate Gebriel, Total
23 A= Bakery Products, Sanitary Tools, Processed foods, household electronics, fruits and vegetables
etc.
Hl 2 S2[QI=0| HO| 2= £+ S2f SHH0|Ct,

LS

=AY Addis Ababa
ZA Hailegebre silassie Street, on the way to Meskel square, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
23 A= Bakery Products, Sanitary Tools, Processed foods, household electronics, fruits and vegetables
etc.
Hl 2 QZRUS0| 2EA 2= #+ 9| SILIZ, T 2|2E = 2|20]| CHA| S-S ZH7HSHRACE

o AllMart Supermarket

EAY Addis Ababa
=AM Jemo and Gerji, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
e Bakery Products, Sanitary Tools, Processed foods, household electronics, fruits and vegetables
Tl =S

etc.

o Safeway Supermarket

EAH Addis Ababa
=AM Lebu, Bole Atlas, Gerji Mebrat Hail and CMC Michael, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
22 Az Bakery Products, Sanitary Tools, Processed foods, household electronics, fruits and vegetables
Tlg AT E

etc.




o Abadir Supermarket

ZAH Addis Ababa
=0 Lebu, Lideta Mexico and 4 Kilo, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
. = Bakery Products, Sanitary Tools, Processed foods, household electronics, fruits and vegetables
He ARE otc

o Novis Supermarket

A3 Addis Ababa
=M Bole Rwanda, a few blocks from the Ramada Hotel, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
=L e Bakery Products, Sanitary Tools, Processed foods, household electronics, fruits and vegetables
$|I=| S etc

o Friendship Hypermarket

EAY Addis Ababa
=A Africa Avenue, Bole Subcity, Around the Millenniem Hall, Addis Ababa
ey s Bakery Products, Sanitary Tools, Processed foods, household electronics, fruits and vegetables
?—lu _IEE etc

o Fantu Supermarket

ZAH Addis Ababa
=N Bole Rwanda, and Sarbet around the Canadian Embassy, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
- = Bakery Products, Sanitary Tools, Processed foods, household electronics, fruits and vegetables
He ARE
etc.
o Gara Mart
ZEAH Addis Ababa
=M Lebu Mebrat Hail, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
. = Bakery Products, Sanitary Tools, Processed foods, household electronics, fruits and vegetables
32 ARE
etc.
H|T Lebu X|42| O|Er2|0t SOI2E0] HE=Z QIE5H0] /1, 2|=0l S0| HEHE F0fA| 7+ O E6H= FTHO|
A7
ct.

o Fresh Corner




=AY

Addis Ababa

4o

Stores in 4+ locations, Geriji, Bethel, 22, CMC, Jemo, Addis Ababa

= AM2S

.

Wide viriety of food, wine, cheese and other dairy products, fresh meat, vegetables and fruits

o Shi Solomon Hailu Supermarket

ZAH Addis Ababa
S Kirkos Subcity, Ras Biru St, Addis Ababa
g AM=E Food stuff; Fresh meat, vegetables, bottled water, sanitary stuff

- 7|Et HelA| 4

<A : KOTRA OfC|AOIHIH} Dozt

o Addis Ababa Golf Club

EAH Addis Ababa
= Kolfe Keranio Subcity, Woreda 24, Old Airport
74 Golf club offers Golf Course in Ethiopia with 9 holes. Golf club also has calm and clean
restaurants and areas to use for different occasions.
Bl MsHHS 1 +251 113 201 893

o Juventus Club

EAH Addis Ababa
FA Juventus club offers a gym, grounds for a few sports and Italian Food.
| Juventus club offers a gym, grounds for a few sports and Italian Food
H|D H3HHS 1 +251 115516 464
o Yaya Village
EAY Addis Ababa
FA 11KM from the center of Addis Ababa on the road towards the town of Sululta
Yaya Village a four star resort has a hotel, gymnasium, restaurant, steam/sauna, physiotherapy,
o | massage, beach volleyball court, horse riding, running track and an organic farm, Surrounded by
lush green forest and mountains with ideal temperatures
Hl2 H3HHS 1 +251 912 608 808

o Hilton Hotel




EAH

Addis Ababa

=h Menelik Il Avenue, Opposite to the Ministry of

A The Hilton Addis Ababa offers spacious accomodations, bars and restaurants and state of the art
= Health Club, fitness center and natural hot spring swimming

H|22 MRS +251 115 170 000

o Boston Day Spa

=AY Addis Ababa
FA Africa Avenue, Boston Partners Building, Addis
A0 Bos.ton day spa is a very reputable and full service spa with a choice of relaxing massages,
facials, baths, or body treatments
Hl2 M-S : +251 116 636 557

o Beer Garden Inn

EAY Addis Ababa
=N Africa Avenue, Next to Morning Star Mall, Addis Ababa
An Ethio-German 3 star hotel in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia offering warm Ethiopian hospitality.
AN European and German specialties, as well as Ethiopian favourite dishes can be enjoyed at the
restaurant as well as the pub brewery which has its own special home-brewn beer: Garden Bru
H|D H3H 5:+251 116 182 591/95

o Sheraton Hotel

A Addis Ababa
=A Taitu Street, Kebele 24, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
Ehjo|Z| http://www.nodomain.com
A0 Sheratgn Hotel offers spacious accomo.dation.s, ba.rs and restaurants and state of the art Health
Club, fitness center and natural hot spring swimming
HI HSHHS 1 +251 115171 717

o Eliana Cinema

=AY

Addis Ababa

1
&>

Chilchill Road, on the way to Cathedral School, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia



http://www.nodomain.com

A Eliana Cinema is a newly opened spot in the hotel with a huge space for all kinds of
- entertainment.
H2 35S 1 +251 926 080 808

o Gast Entertainment Mall

=AY Addis Ababa
ZA CMC around St. Michael church
A Gast Ma!l recently opene(j around CMC and it’s the first of its kind in Addis as it’s the first mall
fully dedicated to entertainment.
H| 2 H3HHS 1 +251 930 113 399

A=Y : KOTRA OFC| A0t} 242t

3749 ELl i
Ethiopian Christmas Day 2022-01-07 OE|2m|O} 32| ADA
Timket 2022-01-19 =4
Adwa Victory Day 2022-03-02 OtEet M5 71Ed
Ethiopian Good Friday 2022-04-22 OlE|2I|otd 42aY
Eid ul Fitr 2022-05-03 eiott S =Y
Patriot&#39;s Victory Day 2022-05-05 Of=4t 52|
Derg Downfall Day 2022-05-28 A2y Y
Ethiopian New Year 2022-09-11 OE|I|Of AlIHA
Meskel 2022-09-27 AL HY
The Prophet&#39;s Birthday 2022-10-08 O Azt ZSHH E ERMY
International Labor Day 2022-05-01 =4
Eid-al Adha 2022-07-10 5|44A
Ethiopian New Year 2022-09-11 OfE| IO AIA

(AR Y : https://www.timeanddate.com/ (8322




10. KOTRA £z Ot

2 (Korea Business Center, Addis Ababa - Commercial Section, Embassy of the

o OjC|AOlHIH} 22t
Rep. of Korea)

A

T b

[

o
10
op

Qo 24

N

o B =4 Nifas Silk Laphto subcity, woreda 03, South Africa Avenue, House no. 977, 4th Fl. Bisrate Gabriel area, next
to Bayne Building, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia. (2020 5& 32 S2AZ|2 22 0| 2tF)

A3} (251-11)320-4305/4319/4391

(o)
o THA: (251-11)320-4396
o E-mail: freeman@kotra.or kr (232, irekim@kotra.or.kr(Z0]2{| C{2])
2%-2oE 0|5
O}C| AOHIHE 22122 Bole International Airport == AL 4]2HE S8 S1E S8l OIE{HE|UIE S8 S2|0j|A EiA| U 2825}
2 U302 FE 225[LL WE HS A 1AIZtE A2F 4 QO SR nELTE HALLDIO| 2 HAZ QoL HZ|Q 20 AR
stal 2|=Q10| 0|&3517|0f= HEA|H, 10| & STt A0| BLot EbA| 0|8 HATHCT}
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